
-

-

-

• SENATE FINAN:£ CCMMITI'EE 
MINUTES OF MEEI'ING 

FEBRUARY 12, 1975 

• 
The ~ting was called to order at 8:36 a.m. 

Senator Floyd R. Lamb was in the Chair. 

PRESEN.I': 

OI'HERS: 

Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chainran 
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice-Chairnan 
Senator B. Mahlon Brown 
Senator William J. Raggio 
Senator Lee E. walker 
Senator Warren L. Monroe 
Senator Clifton Young 

Neil Humphrey, Chancellor,:University of Nevada 
System 
Max Milam, President, UNR 
Patrick Beaulieu, Professor, UNR 
Robert Laxalt, University Press 
Don Jessup, University of Nevada System 
Charles Donnelly, President, Corrmunity College 
Donald H. Baepler, President, UNLV 
'lbm Mayer, Student.body President, UNR 
Mark Dawson, DRI 
HCMard Barrett, Budget Director 
Cy Ryan, UPI 

Mr. Neil Humphrey asked Mr. Max Milam to address himself to 
Senator Brown's earlier inquiry concerning faculty ~rkload, 
(see Minutes of Meeting, February 11, 1975). 

Mr. Milam said that the professor's time is assessed quanita
tively and qualitatively. Mr. Milam said that performance 
depends on the "pure pressure" of colleagues, and this is 
further impressed by merit increases, tenure, and prorrotions. 
At the University level, Mr. Milam said, the colleges com
pete for ·resources: then the recomnendations are revie.ved 
at the University level prior to approval by the Board of 
Regents. Mr. Milam added that out of six hundred and 
seventeen professionals, one hundred and five were considered 
for tenure, and only thirty-seven received it. Senator Lamb 
asked where tenure stopped. Mr. Hurrphrey said at sixty-five 
years of age. Senator Raggio asked when tenure was granted. 
Mr. Milam said it can be granted at four years, but nonnally 
at six years; and if by the sixth year, tenure is not granted 
then the professor is asked to leave. Senator Lamb asked what 
happened to the other sixty-eight woo did not receive tenure, 

Mr. Milan said that sane get tenure in the future, if re
considered at six years. 

Senator Brown said that he was rrore concerned.about the 
professionals who had tenure and were still teaching the 
same course year after year. Mr. Milam said that .all courses 
change in rules am requirements, but he agreed tha~ there 



-

-

-

• 
SENATE FINANCE COMMIT.l'EE 
MINUTES OF MEEI'ING 
FEBRUARY 12, 1975 

PAGE TW'.) 

• 
was not nUlCh preparation time involved. The time, Mr. Milam 
said is spent in grading and reviewing with the students. 

Dr. Patrick Beaulieu spoke on a faculty conducted survey of 
'WOrkload evaluation. Dr. Beaulieu said that a professional' s 
time should be divided into the·following areas: 

a) Teaching 
b) Scholarly research 
c) Public Service 
d) Deparbrent carrmittees 

Dr. Beaulieu said that this study was conducted through 
questionnaires on a voluntary basis. Dr. Beaulieu addressed 
himself to Senator Brown and said the averac;e work week was 
55.5 hours including weekends, according to responses re
ceived. Dr. Beaulieu said that the Comnittee conducting the 
survey figured an ideal average of 50 hours/week, which is 
very close to the actual. Dr. Beaulieu said that if a 
professor does not meet the standard requirements, the 
'WOrkload he ¼Ould nonnally carry is shifted to someone else 
and this will probably result in a negative opinion arrong 
his colleagues when the question of tenure comes up. 

Senator Raggio asked what is done to tenure people who don't 
neet the standards. Dr. Beaulieu said that now there is a 
Tenure Study Corrmittee who recorrroend :[X)St-tenure procedures. 

I BA.SQ]E STUDIES 

Senator Larrb asked Mr. Milam to comnent on this Department. 

Mr. Milam said that this area was one of the "jewels" of the 
University. Mr. Ha..rard Barrett said that. +-be proqram is 
budgeted in "Stat"J.vide" section, and it is,:teconmended that 
the existing continue, and no new funds be allocated. 

Mr. Robert Laxalt spoke for the program • .Mr. Laxalt said 
that the program has been on a "shoestring" with very little 
operating rroney and no secretarial help. Mr. Laxalt said 
that the funding is ma.inly private furrls. 

COMJNITY CCL..L.t::.;Gl::; 

Mr. Charles Donnelly spoke on the "open-door" policy of the 
College. Mr. Donnelly said that this policy alla..rs for 
developnental programs, adult courses, and university 
parallel courses. 



-

-

-

• SENATE FINANCE cn1MI'ITEE 
MINUTES OF MEETING 
FEBRUARY 12, 1975 

PAGE THREE 

<n-1MUNITY COLLEGE (Cont.) 

• 
Senator Raggio asked how many students participated in the 
college. Mr. Donnelly said that there were over four thousand 
full-time equivalents (FTE) and over thirteen thousand registered. 

Senator Raggio asked about the Developnental Programs. Mr. Donnelly 
said that this program is largely for the remedial areas, and 
about eighty percent finish the program. 

Mr. Donnelly said th at the average cost per student is $1700.00, 
and that the governor's recorrmendation is considerably la-;er 
than that. 

Mr. Donnelly said that the appropriations recomnended for 
Vocational Education in 1976-77 will just have to be used for 
the existing.program instead of innovational programs as they 
were intended. Mr. Donnelly said that the Book Program in 
Western Nevada Corrmunity College was reduced, and that this 
should be higher in order to operate the learning resource 
center. Mr. Barrett said that the budget smuld be amended 
so that the $58,000 recomnended in 1975-76 smuld read, $191,352. 
Mr. Barrett said that this amendment is necessary because the 
original work program for Books was low because funds were 
noved to operating costs to accorrm:x:late enrollment increases. 

Senator Lamb asked how many students in Clark County Wl9re 
used for the Books budget headcount as compared to Western 
Nevada. Mr. Donnelly said that there were 2,150 in Clark 
County, and 1,700 in Western Nevada. Mr. Donnelly said that 
Western is lower because more students enroll in just a one 
hour class per semester. 

Senator Brown asked what was exactly meant by "Open-Door Policy". 
Mr. Donnelly said that the Cornm.mity College is a "people's" 
college, but that it is not the primary emphasis. Mr. Donnelly 
said the priority is with the occupational courses. 

Senator Lamb asked how many new !X)Sitions are recorrrnended 
for Southern Nevada. Mr. Donnelly said that ninety-three 
are requested, and that is a seventy percent increase. 

Senator Young asked how much did the Instructors receive 
in waqes. Mr. Donnelly said that the average is $150. 00 
per credit hour for part-time teachers. 



-

-

I 

• SENATE FINAN:E CCM-1ITI'EE 
MINUTFS OF MEETING 
FEBRUARY 12, 1975 

PAGE FOUR 

• 
Senator Gibson asked if the College is receiving the University 
drop-outs. Mr. Humphrey said that the cause of registration 
decreases is due to the alternative of the Western Conmunity 
College, as far as UNR is concerned. Senator Gibson asked 
aoout the records on the prarotion of students from the 
freshrran level to sophorrore, at UNR, :-·and · the possible"-College 
¢feet.:;·:- Mr.· D011-..:Iessup, said. that: ,progress· ·.is _aoo1,.1t-tlie' same 
in these levels at UNR. Senator Gibson asked how many students 
went from the two year program at the College on to the University. 
Mr. Donnelly said that the College sent three hundred transcripts 
to the University this year. 

Senator Young asked if there is a m::>ve t;o establish tenure 
at the College level. Mr. Donnelly said that they are satisfied 
with their current evaluation which gives a four year contract 
that is renewable each year; and after that it is a three year 
contract that is reviewed each year. 

/ S'lUDENT EVALUATION 

Senator Gibson asked mat evaluation is given to courses at 
the College. Mr. Donnelly said that there is a tw:r-part 
evaluation from the students and the administration. Mr. 
Donald H. Baepler said that at UNLV some of the courses 
are on a standard student evaluation. Mr. Tom Mayer 
Said that the student.body is considering the use of the 
Student Instruction Report for evaluation. 

1
DRI (/_ 

Mr. Mark Dawson, Business Manager, said that the accomplishments 
of the program are determined by history. Mr. Dawson said 
that if a project is discontinued and then recontinued, the 
differences are evaluated and analyzed. For instance, Mr. 
Dawson said to Senator Lam:> that the level of Pyramid Lake 
has increased ten inches with cloud seeding, but this may not 
be the only cause. 

Senator Brown asked about the federal grants received. Mr. 
Dawson said that DRI anticipates $500,000, but the arrount of 
grants has been decreasing. Mr. Humphrey said that they are 
fairly optimistic about receiving that arrount. 

Senator Raggio asked aoout the number of people on tenure with 
DRI. Mr. Dawson discussed the case of Dr. Wennerberg who 
is the only anployee with tenure. Mr. Humphrey said that the 
DRI does not desire their people to be on a tenure plan, but 
Dr. Wennerberg will receive tenure as long as DRI receives 



-

SENl\TE· FINANCE CCMUTTEE 
MINUTES OF MEETIN; 
FEBRUARY 12, 1975 

PAGE FIVE 

ORI (COnt.) 

state appropriations. 

1 ,,. -' 

Senator Young asked if a faculty. insr!ber has ever been texminate:l 
when on tenure. Mr. Humphrey said that since the fourteen years 
he-has been at the University, there has been only one termination 
case. 

Senator Lanb asked h:M close does the university follCM-the intent 
of the Legislature. Mr. Humphrey said, that the University will 
follOA the intent of the Legislature, once that intent is Jcna.,n. 
Mr. Humphrey said that all statutes and resolutions are fc,11.owe."1, 
but if Senator Lanb was referring to the·Stead incident,. then 
he was oot aware that there had been a.J:¥ violations. Mr. · 
Humphrey said that discussions need to be held where the--
lintent _.1is spelled out. 

UNIVERSITY PRESS 

Mr. Robert Laxalt said that a Business Manager is needed at 
a full-time level. Mr. Laxalt also said that the Press neecls 
supplerrental funds for publishing now that the Press is becaning 
an independent entity. · 

. . 
. Senator· Lanb asked about the ·adnti.nistrative -functions. Mr.
Laxalt explained the mmuscript process in order to sh:M the-_ . 
job resp:>nsibilities. . Mr. Laxalt said that :the Press publishes 
one out of twenty manuscripts received, as he, himself dee~ 
which are going to be accepted. Then, Mr. Laxalt contin:ued,-, 

· the manuscript is sent to specialist in the field; · goes t-.o 
the Ccmn:ittee of the F.ditorial Board; then goes before the 
full Board for approval; then to the editor, and the printer .. 

'lbere being 00 further business, the neetiDJ WU adjoumed .... ' 
at 10: 30 a.m. · 

so 


